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From: Brenda Manteca

To: Kenneth Jamerson

Cc: Dave Perdue; Reed Nelson; Mel Poole; William P. Weakland; Lorinda Tritt; Jasmine Taylor; Lourdes Ramos
Subject: Re: S & T NETWORK SOLUTIONS CONTRACT #200700 Renewal

Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:39:44 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved, thank you.

Brenda Manteca

S&T Network Solutions Inc
352-274-3624

On Fri, Sep 16, 2022 at 11:35 AM Kenneth Jamerson <KJamerson@ocalafl.org> wrote:
Good afternoon S&T,

Please review the attached letter regarding renewal of contract #200700. Please reply to
this email with your approval. Thanks.

Kenneth Jamerson

@ALA ', 4 Deputy Director at Ocala Fiber

Network
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NETWORK

Phone: 352-401-6923
Email: kjamerson@ocalafl.org

3001 NE 218t st
Ocala, FL 34470

www.cityofocalafiber.com




mailto:brenda.stnetwork@gmail.com

mailto:KJamerson@Ocalafl.org

mailto:dperdue1959@yahoo.com

mailto:rvnelson1@outlook.com

mailto:MPoole@Ocalafl.org

mailto:WWeakland@Ocalafl.org

mailto:ltritt@Ocalafl.org

mailto:JTaylor@Ocalafl.org

mailto:LRamos@Ocalafl.org

mailto:KJamerson@ocalafl.org

mailto:kjamerson@ocalafl.org

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofocalafiber.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLRamos%40ocalafl.org%7C5b1a620061b846b7a31108da980a6d3d%7Ca20bae0755054767acdc4865e8b15814%7C0%7C0%7C637989467835287260%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cET4duvVN2u6mTan5wWXL4pTttw8ncT4HpeSfyK95bc%3D&reserved=0



